King Middle School SBDM Council Meeting KMS Media Center March 11, 2020 4:00 p.m.

Minutes:

The King Middle School Site Based Council met on Wednesday, March 11, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. in the King Middle School media center.

The following council members were present for the meeting: Terry Gordon, John Ingram, Delora Severance, Shawn Markham, Mark Dunn, and Julie Peavler. Brian Pendygraft was also in attendance.

- 1. Opening Business
 - a. Agenda approval- The SBDM Council approved the March agenda by consensus.
 - b. February meeting minutes The SBDM Council reviewed the February meeting minutes and they were approved by consensus.
 - c. Good news reports- Mrs. Markham stated that the GT field trip went well at the Norton Center. Mrs. Peavler was excited that spring was finally here. Mrs. Severance and Mr. Ingram stated that the year has gone well. Mr. Dunn seconded that and stated that all appeared to be in testing mode.
 - d. Public Comment- None.
- 2. Student Achievement
 - a. ESS update Mr. Gordon reviewed the ESS Summary provided by Mrs. Ison. (See attachment)
- 3. Planning
 - a. 2020-2021 Staffing Mr. Gordon reviewed the 2020-2021 staffing information and stated we would be receiving one new certified staffing position and we needed to begin thinking of how to use it. (See attachments)
 - b. Schedule for SY 20-21 Mr. Gordon stated that we would discuss the 20-21 schedule at the April SBDM meeting.
 - c. Budget SY 20-21 Mr. Gordon reviewed the proposed 2020-2021 school budget. (See attachments) The Council approved by consensus.
 - d. Carry Over funds from SY 19-20 Mr. Gordon reported that the 19-20 budget was at \$32,579 and would probably get down around \$20,000 to \$15,000. He stated he would like to carry that amount over to next year in order to purchase desks, chairs, and science tables with Council's permission. The Council approved by consensus.
 - e. 6th grade cotillion (4/18); Spring Fling (4/17) Informational Item.
 - f. Reality Store (4/16/20) Informational Item.
 - g. Arts and Humanities Showcase (4/23/20) Informational Item.

- 4. Policy Review/Update
 - a. Committees (Second Reading) Mr. Gordon reviewed the second reading of the Committees Policy. (See attachments) The Council approved by consensus.
 - b. Discipline, Classroom Management and Safety (Second Reading) Mr. Gordon reviewed the second reading of the Discipline, Classroom Management and Safety Policy. (See attachments) The Council approved by consensus.
 - c. Curriculum (Second Reading) Mr. Gordon reviewed the second reading of the Curriculum Policy. (See attachments) The Council approved by consensus.
 - d. Wellness (Second Reading) Mr. Gordon reviewed the second reading of the Wellness Policy. (See attachments) The Council approved by consensus.
- 5. Budget Report
 - a. Activity Account Mr. Gordon reviewed the activity account. (See attachments)
 - b. Section 6 Mr. Gordon reviewed the Section 6 account. (See attachments)
- 6. Committee Reports
 - a. PBIS Mr. Gordon reviewed the PBIS meeting minutes. (See attachments)
- 7. New Business
 - a. 20-21 Athletic Handbook (first reading) Mr. Gordon reviewed the first reading of the 20-21 Athletic Handbook. (See attachments) He noted two major changes involving a proposed change in length of season chart and allowing 6th graders to play football at the middle school level with requirements. The Council approved the first reading by consensus.
 - b. Teacher Election Chairs- Ashley Land and Leslee Stewart.
 - c. School fees (athletics, gate, media center, lost books, student fee) Mr. Gordon reviewed proposed fees. (See attachment) The Council approved by consensus.
 - d. Consultation (middle school social studies) Mr. Gordon made the Council aware that Tommy Craig had been hired as a social studies teacher for the 20-21 school year.
- 8. The SBDM meeting was adjourned. Mr. Ingram made the motion to adjourn and Mrs. Severance seconded the motion.
- 9. The next scheduled SBDM meeting will be on April 8th, at 4:00 p.m. at the KMS media center.